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August 27, 2017 

EMAIL 
 
Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
P.O. Box 2319 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor 
Toronto, Ontario 
M4P 1E4 

Dear Ms. Walli: 

Re: Alectra Utilities – Application for Distribution Rates and Other Charges 
Effective January 1, 2019 (EB-2018-0016)  

We are counsel to the applicant, Alectra Utilities Corporation (“Alectra”), in the above-noted 
matter.  

Pursuant to Procedural Order No. 1, dated August 10, 2018 intervenor interrogatories were to 
have been served by August 24, 2018. As of the writing of this letter, Alectra has received a total 
of 382 interrogatories. Further, interrogatories from AMPCO remain outstanding and those 
from VECC were only received shortly before midnight last night. Alectra will certainly endeavor 
to meet its deadline for response of September 14, 2018 but this may be influenced by the timing 
of the late interrogatories.  

 

Yours truly, 

 
Crawford Smith 
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